

ANKIT PATEL

(Pursuing Ph.D.)

Department:

Department of CSE & IT

Designation:

Assistant Professor

Email:

ankit.patel@svmit.ac.in

Summary

Ankit D. Patel is working as an Assistant Professor in Computer Science and Engineering and Information Technology department in SVM Institute of Technology, Bharuch since July 2015. He has a teaching experience of 8 years which comprises of teaching to graduate and under graduate students. Ankit Patel has done his BE from VNSGU and has completed ME from GTU. Currently he is pursuing Ph.D. from Pandit Deendayal Energy University, Gandhinagar. Ankit has taught Computer Networks, Information Security, Java Programming, C Programming, and Web Technologies to the graduate and under graduate students.

Experience

Assistant Professor: July 2015 to Present

Ad-hoc Assistant Professor: July 2014-June 2015

Ad-hoc Lecturer: August 2011-August 2012

Academic Responsibilities

- Training and Placement coordinator (CSE and IT Dept.)
- Time Table Coordinator (CSE and IT Dept.)
- Class Coordinator
- Admission Committee Member

Education

Ph.D. (Pursuing): **Computer Science & Engineering** – Pandit Deendayal Energy University, Gandhinagar

Master of Engineering: **Computer Engineering** – Parul Institute of Engineering and Technology, GTU

Bachelor of Engineering: **Information Technology** – Sarvajanic College of Engg. and Tech., VNSGU

Area of Interest

- Wireless Ad-hoc Networks
- Network Security

Addition Information

Personal Website: <https://sites.google.com/view/ankitpatel>